DukeE POweERr COMPANY
P.O. BOX 33189
CHARLOTTE, N.C, 28242

HAL B. TUCKER TELEPHONE

VICF PRESIDENT (704) 373-4531

WiJLEAN PRODUCTION

April 14, 1983

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Ms. E. G. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4

Re: McGuire Nuclear Station
Docket Nos. 50-369 and 50-370
Request for Relief from ASME Code Section XI Requirement Determined
to be Impractical

Dear Mi. Denton:

My March 11, 1983 letter submitted a request for relief from hydrostatic testing
requirements on the Feedwater Systems to the Units One and Two steam generators.
The proposed reliefs are considered to be a Class 11l amendment pursuant to

10 CFR 170.22. Therefore, enclosed is a check in the amount of $4,000 which was
inadvertently omitted from the submittal.

Very truly yours,
;5?1?.752L<J£~r/42229r
Hal B. Tucker

PBN:jfw
Enclosure

cc: Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region I1
101 Marietta Street NW, Suite 2900 /
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 BO}

Mr. W. T. Orders

L
Senior Resident Inspector-NRC , L“’+ QLR/T
McGuire Nuclear Station WEee' W
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